
From: alan.story@hertfordshire.gov.uk
To: Planning
Subject: Planning application 6/2016/0035/PN24 - The Galleria
Date: 18 January 2016 10:16:57

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP
 GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2016/0035/PN24
HCC ref: WH/10/2016 
HCC received: 15/01/2016
Area manager: James Dale
Case officer: Alan Story

Location
The Galleria
Comet Way
Hatfield
AL10 0XR

Application type
Prior Approval

Proposal
Prior approval of the installation of solar panels to the roof of a non domestic building

Decision
Notice is given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Development
 Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshire County Council as
 Highway Authority does not wish to restrict the grant of permission.

No objection is offered. The PV elements are located sufficiently set back, and at elevation
 such that no part would be visible by drivers on the adjacent highway (either Highway
 England maintained road (A1(M)) or local authority roads including Comet Way /
 Cavendish Way. Proposals are not considered shall give rise to any adverse glint / glare to
 users of the public highway network.

Alan Story

Date 18/01/2016
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